Aldridge South and Streetly Local Neighbourhood Partnership Held at Streetly Association, Foley Road East, Streetly Monday 23 October 2006 at 7.00 p.m.

Decision List

Item			Decision	Action
1	Apologies		Jenney Henney	
2.	2. Introductions		Introductions were carried out by those present	
3.	Declarations of Interest		None received	
4.	4. Petitions		None received	
5.	5. Minutes: 12 September 2006		Approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record	
6.	Update on items from last meeting		Verbal update noted	
7.	. Public Forum			
	(a)	Representations of Aldridge Manor House Association	Assistance needed from the Council to redecorate premises. Registration as Community Association to obtain funding for activities at the Manor House	Tim Challans
	(b)	Dave Linn – Shelfield High Heath Youth Group	Training of youth workers	Leisure Services

	(c)	Etelka Kollar	Concerned that LNP not achieving anything. Lack of communication between CAGs and LNP. Councillor Rochelle reported on positives resulting from LNP action.	Noted Presentation on communication from Etelka Kollar to next meeting
	(d)	Councillor Hughes	Spend a Saturday evening with a police patrol seeing at first hand how youths, under-age drinkers were dealt with. Quiet evening – few problems. Streetly youths polite to police. Called to a response in Pheasey – attitude of youths totally different – aggressive and confrontational	Noted
	(e)	John King – Blackwood Road Neighbourhood Watch	Five teenagers under the influence of alcohol in Blackwood Road. Tried to ring police – calls not answered. Objects left in road (wheelie bin etc). 999 call ignored.	West Midlands Police
	(f)	Pauline Heydon, Myatt Avenue Shops – Litter bns not emptied	Request additional litter bins and more frequent emptying of existing bins	Street Pride
8.	Pre	esentations:		
	(a)	Increasing Life Expectancy – Presentation by Johanne Newens;	Presentation received and noted	tPCT
	(b)	Primary Care Health Needs Assessment Streetly Ward – Presentation by Barbara Watt	Presentation received and noted	tPCT
9.	Up	undary Court date – Councillor ghes	Site visit to be carried out on 30 October with Legal and Estates Verbal comment noted	Estates/Legal Services

10.	Street Champions	Councillor Rochelle explained the role of Street Champions and how to apply. Training available Verbal comment noted	Street Pride
11.	Greenspace Services	Funding available to improve infrastructure of parks. Verbal comment noted	Greenspace Service and refer to CAG 24 October Footpath – Dumblederry Lane to Anchor Meadow
12.	Neighbourhood Policing	Verbal update by Sergeant Hill Verbal comment noted	West Midlands Police Chief Superintendent Gilbert to attend next meeting – Include on agenda
13.	LNP Funding:	Recommendations agreed.	LNP Team
		Lindrosa Road Gate: Concern over lack of progress	LNP Team – Gate will be provided – SWBP actioning
		Benches – Aldridge Precinct: Locations being finalised	LNP team
		Gateway to Streetly sign outside church in Foley Road East: Relocate to entrance to Streetly	Community Arts Team
14.	Community Action Groups Update – Ron Perks and Johanne Newens reported	Verbal Reports noted	CAGs

15.	Christmas Tree in Aldridge Councillor Rochelle reported on costs to provide tree which was being sponsored by local companies/ Individuals	Noted	Councillor Rochelle
16.	Items for next meeting – Councillor Douglas-Maul:- (1) Rat running through Lowlands Avenue caused by roadworks in Bridle Lane;	Report to be submitted to next meeting	Highways. PBW to include on next agenda
	(2) Blackwood Road – Chaotic parking during school times	Report to be submitted to next meeting	
17.	Termination of meeting	Meeting terminated at 9.25 p.m.	